

From: "JayKim" <JayKim@estech.co.kr>
To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>
Cc: <ytnoh@lge.com>,
"Sung-Ryul Kim \ (Estech\)" <bamba2k@estech.co.kr>
Subject: RE: Review of LG Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: BEJLSI120R

Tim,

Please see my reply for your CDMA-2000 comments.

a) CDMA MS Protocol Revision number.

--> Protocol Revision Number 6.

b) Applicability of test codes to simulate the required test conditions, as defined in 3GPP2, TIA, and other standards.

--> TIA/EIA-98-D

c) Base station simulator and test device configuration info and procedures used to maximize output in all applicable modes, including code domain channels, power & relative gain levels.

--> Please see attached file.

d) Identify CDMA Radio Configurations, Service Options, multiplex options, voice/data, code channel combinations and options used for the SAR tests.

-- > Please see attached file.

e) Because of the different RC's, SO's, data rates, channel combinations and modulations, filing should include justifications on the selection of applicable configurations to establish and maintain maximum output

to demonstrate HAC compliance for other configurations that are not tested.

-- > Please see attached file.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

Jay Kim.

-----Original Message-----

From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2005 2:56 PM
To: JayKim; 'Timothy R. Johnson'
Subject: RE: Review of LG Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: BEJLSI120R

Jay,

After discussion, we are proceeding forth with the FCC grant. I am awaiting CB approval (internally) and then it will be released. Probably late today your time or overnight.

Thank You,

Tim

At 04:44 PM 11/9/2005 +0900, JayKim wrote:

>Tim,
>
>Please see the reply for the comments as following.
> 1. This phone is for India. That's why the DC adapter is India type.
> 2. 3. This phone support IS95 and IS2000. It does not support CDMA2000.
> 4. This phone does not support USB cable. Please see updated
>Manual(Uploaded).
>5. We uploaded modified manual
>6. We uploaded modified manual
>7. We uploaded modified SAR Report
>8. We uploaded modified SAR Report.
>9. This phone does not support connection for headset. There are no port for
>headset.
>
>If you have any questions, please let me know.
>
>Thank you.
>
>Jay Kim.
>
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com]
>Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 6:25 PM
>To: jaykim@estech.co.kr
>Subject: Review of LG Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: BEJLSI120R
>
>Jay Kim,
>
>Attached are comments regarding review of this application. Please
>provide information as soon as possible.
>
>Thank You,

>
>
>Timothy R. Johnson
>NARTE Certified EMC Engineer
>No. EMC-002205-NE
>
>email: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com
>alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

Timothy R. Johnson, NARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE)
Examining Engineer
American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Ave.
McLean, VA 22101

email: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com
alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net
USA direct number: 404-414-8071
USA corporate phone: 703-847-4700
USA corporate fax: 703-847-6888



[test device configuration1.pdf](#)



[CDMA2000 POWER TABLE1.pdf](#)